From: Shalini Srivastava Jaipuria Noida <shalini.srivastava@jaipuria.ac.in>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Jolly Joseph

Subject: Fwd: Invitation as a resource person for “Workshop On Advanced Data Analysis through
Structural Equation Modeling (SEM) On18th December, 2015.
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Shalini.srivastava <shalini.srivastava@jaipuria.ac.in>

Date: Tue, 8 Dec 2015 at 15:30

Subject: Invitation as a resource person for “Workshop On Advanced Data Analysis through Structural
Equation Modeling (SEM) On18th December, 2015.

To: <pankaj.binayak(@gmail.com>

Cc: Surender Kumar <surender.kumar@)jaipuria.ac.in>

Dear Dr Medhi

Greetings

| feel honored to invite you as a resource person for one day workshop on “Advanced Data Analysis through Structural
Equation Modeling (SEM)” scheduled on 18th December 2015 from 10AM to 6PM.

Requesting you to send the reading material to be distributed to the participants well in advance.

Looking forward for your valuable sessions.

Best

Shalini



On Sun, Nov 1, 2015 at 6:22 PM, Surender Kumar <surender.kumar@)jaipuria.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Prof. Pankaj Medhi,

Please find enclosed details of topics in “Workshop On Advanced Data Analysis through
Structural Equation Modeling (SEM) On18t December, 2015.

Duration Topics
10:00 AM - 11: 30 AM

e Introduction to Structural Equation Model (SEM)

e Hands on experience in Analysis of Moment
Structure (AMOS)

11:30 AM — 11:45 AM Tea Break
11:45 AM - 01:15 PM

e Exploratory Factor Analysis (EFA)

01:15PM - 02: 00 PM Lunch Break
02:00 PM — 03:30 PM

e Confirmatory Factor Analysis(CFA)

(Applying Fit Indices , Mediation/Moderation
,Analysis

using Bootstrapping)

03.30 PM - 03.45 PM Tea Break
03:45 PM - 05:15 PM

e CFA -Measurement models and Path Models

¢ Hands on experience in SEM using AMOS




05:15 PM - 06:00 PM

e Valedictory and Certificate distribution

Waiting for your comments on the same

Best regards

Surender

Shalini Srivastava, Ph.D

Professor (OB & HR)

Programme Director-Ph.D

Associate Dean ( Research & Publication)
Jaipuria Institute of Management

Noida

Mob: 9818393128

Research Citations:

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Shalini_Srivastava3/publications
https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?hl=en&user=QjR110QAAAA]J
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